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Rivera, Maribel

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Susan Garcia [Susan@smgpa-cpa.com]
Monday, March 28, 2011 4:58 PM
CorpAddressChange

smgcpa@aol.com; Susan Garcia

Add Federal Employer Identification Number

Document Number: P10000023818

Prayers for Change Corp.

Federal Employer Identification Number: 27-2127859

Please contact me with any questions in regards to this email.

Thank you in advance,

Leslie Quesada

Susan M. Garcia, P.A.
Certified Public Accountant
901 Ponce de Leon Bivd.

Suite 606

Coral Gables, FL 33134
Telephone: (305) 446-7313
Facsimile: (305) 446-7815

The information contained in this electronic message is privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of
the individual or entity to whom or which it is addressed. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the
employee or agent respensible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,

please delete it without reading.

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we inform you
that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments), unless otherwise
specifically stated, was not infended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1} avoiding penalties
under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed

herein. Thank You.
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